

7 Reasons to Re-Elect Criminals to Skagit County offices

1. You Don't care if your vote counts.
2. You Don't care if the public officials hide their meetings so they can vote without your participation, objection, or suggestions.
3. You don't care if the Public Officials get rich selling your rights to nefarious lobbyists.
4. You don't care who benefits from your county taxes.
5. You Don't Want to have a voice in how the county spends your money.
6. You Don't care about justice in our county any longer.
7. You Don't care if your children and grandchildren continue to live and raise their families in a free constitutional Skagit county.

The Washington Secretary of State, A District Judge and 155 Skagit residents, ALL claim to have 1st hand knowledge of the crimes committed by the listed officials in this brochure. **These Miscreants are in OFFICE Now and are running for office again in November.**

The Washington Secretary of State issued a report in 2019 stating that the **Skagit County Canvassing Board had been in violation of state laws since 2005.** They are required to have Public Meetings • Verification Notice • Identification Notice • Communication with Military and Overseas Voters • Logic and Accuracy Test • Voting Center Signage • Updating Ballot Signatures • Provisional Ballot • Canvassing Board • Member Oath of Office • Meetings • Website • Minutes • Canvassing Board Manual • Ballot Box Installation Plan.

The **Skagit County Canvassing Board** officials are: **Sandra Perkins, Rich Weyrich, Lisa Janicki, Peter Browning, and Ron**

Wesen. They have had secret meetings for **17 years,** (a violation of the OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT, RCW 42.30) **thumbing their nose at the law** and We the People of Skagit County. There's been no attempt to correct these wrongdoings...UNTIL NOW!

All 5 County officials have broken the following laws: RCW 29A.56.110, RCW 29A.60.140 (1)-(5), RCW 42.56, RCW 9A.80.010, 18 U.S. Code § 242.

And They Want Your Vote...

Not once did Sheriff Don McDermott warn or arrest these 5 elected officials for violating their

Oath of office (RCW 29A.56.110, making McDermott **guilty of Malfeasance & Misfeasance** 18 U.S. Code § 4 - **Misprision of felony, violation of his lawful duty** RCW 36.28.010, (1) **Shall arrest and commit to prison all persons guilty of public offenses**

and all persons who break the peace or attempt to break it & RCW 36.28.011) making the sheriff a **co-conspirator**, 18 U.S. Code § 371. The sheriff has: refused **155 Public Records Act** requests from Skagit residents, and refused to **write a report of crime or investigate crimes** against numerous law-abiding residents within the last year.

*And **He** Wants Your Vote...*

They gave us their Oath that they would uphold the law...

They failed 'We the People' and Skagit County!

The Washington State **Governor, Jay Inslee**, Deprivation of rights under color of law 18 U.S. Code § 242, (also RCW 9a.80.010), RCW 36.28.011, -guilty of a felony, Fraud, promoting Null and void laws RCW 74.04.004, (Supreme Court, *Biden v. Texas, the mandate is not a law until passed by the legislature*), Discrimination, Harassment, Inslee has no bond, which is in violation of RCW 42.08.080.

Washington **Attorney General, Robert Ferguson**, CONVICTED, guilty of a felony, & gross misdemeanor, case No. 18-2-04658-34. Fraud FALSE REPRESENTATIONS RCW 74.04.004

Steve Hobbs, Washington Secretary of State, Dereliction of Duty, gross misdemeanor, Misprision of Felony, Official Misconduct. RCW 9A.80.010

Umar A. Shah, Washington Secretary of Health, Dereliction of Duty, gross misdemeanor, Harassment, Perjury, Subordination of Perjury, Violated ADA (American Disabilities Act Title III), Violated HIPAA Laws, Violated Freedom of Religion, Discrimination

Joel Sacks, Director, Washington State Department of Labour and Industries, Dereliction of Duty, gross misdemeanor Intimidation, Domestic Terrorism.

Evidence of Crimes

A **2019 Secretary of Washington State Report, 170 Affidavits of crime**, sworn as truth, submitted by Skagit residents, your neighbors, and a district court trial conviction.

All 6 county officials and 5 state officials have broken a minimum of these state and federal laws:

AND THEY STILL WANT YOUR VOTE...AGAIN?

This publication is printed under the protection of the Supreme Law of the Land, the united States Constitution, Freedom of Speech, and Freedom of the Press by Concerned Skagit Residents.

After you read this flyer, give it to a neighbor, friend or relative that lives in Skagit county. This entire flyer can be found on <https://skagitresidents.com/> **See the proof**

We notified these newspapers: Skagit Valley Herald, The Flame, Bellingham Herald, and Seattle Times. They are not telling you about these crimes. Ask them why not???

We the People DID NOT vote for LAWLESSNESS.

WITH OUR VOTE we will eliminate these repetitions!